



OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Long Beach, California

ORD-19

ROBERT E. SHANNON
City Attorney

HEATHER A. MAHOOD
Chief Assistant City Attorney

MICHAEL J. MAIS
Assistant City Attorney

PRINCIPAL DEPUTIES

Barbara D. de Jong
Dominic Holzhaus
Belinda R. Mayes
J. Charles Parkin

DEPUTIES

Gary J. Anderson
Richard F. Anthony
Amy R. Burton
Christina L. Checel
Lori A. Conway
Randall C. Fudge
Charles M. Gale
Monte H. Machit
Anne C. Lattime
Barry M. Meyers
Cristyl Meyers
Howard D. Russell
Tiffani L. Shin

January 8, 2008

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to declare ordinance amending the Long Beach Municipal Code by amending Subsections 39B, 39C, 50B, 54A, 54B, 58A and 70A of Section 10.12.010 all relating to speed limits on city streets read the first time and laid over to the next regular meeting of the City Council for final reading.

DISCUSSION:

This ordinance has been prepared and is submitted for your consideration.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,

ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney

By

Amy R. Burton
Deputy City Attorney

RED-LINED VERSION

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

10.12.010 Speed limits increased.

39. Park Avenue:

- a. Anaheim Street to Seventh Street, twenty five (25) miles per hour,
- b. Seventh Street to Fourth Street, ~~thirty (30)~~ twenty-five (25) miles per hour,
- c. Fourth Street to Livingston Drive, ~~thirty (30)~~ twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

50. Seventieth Street:

- a. Paramount Boulevard to the city limits near Downey Avenue, thirty five (35) miles per hour,
- b. Atlantic Avenue ~~Place~~ to Orange Avenue, ~~thirty (30)~~ twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

54. Stearns Street:

- a. Redondo Avenue to ~~Charlemagne~~ Clark Avenue, thirty (30) miles per hour,
- b. ~~Charlemagne~~ Clark Avenue to Marwick Avenue, thirty five (35) miles per hour,
- c. Palo Verde Avenue to Studebaker Road, thirty five (35) miles per hour,
- d. Studebaker Road to Stevely Avenue, thirty (30) miles per hour;

58. Walnut Avenue:

- a. Sixty-Eighth Street to Harding Street, ~~thirty (30)~~ twenty-five (25) miles per hour,
- b. Harding Street to Market Street, twenty five (25) miles per hour,
- c. Carson Street to the city limits near Wardlow Road, thirty (30) miles per hour;

70. Donald Douglas Drive:

- a. Lakewood Boulevard to seven hundred fifty feet (750') west of Lakewood Boulevard, ~~thirty (30)~~ twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney
333 West Ocean Boulevard, 11th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802-4664

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LONG BEACH AMENDING THE LONG BEACH
MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING SUBSECTIONS 39B,
39C, 50B, 54A, 54B, 58A AND 70A OF SECTION 10.12.010
ALL RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON CITY STREETS

The City Council of the City of Long Beach ordains as follows:

Section 1. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is amended by amending Subsection 39b to read as follows:

b. Seventh Street to Fourth Street, twenty-five (25) miles per hour,

Section 2. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is amended by amending Subsection 39c to read as follows:

c. Fourth Street to Livingston Drive, twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

Section 3. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is amended by amending Subsection 50b to read as follows:

b. Atlantic Place to Orange Avenue, twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

Section 4. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is amended by amending Subsection 54a to read as follows:

a. Redondo Avenue to Clark Avenue, thirty (30) miles per hour,

1 Section 5. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is
2 amended by amending Subsection 54b to read as follows:

3 b. Clark Avenue to Marwick Avenue, thirty-five (35) miles per
4 hour,

5
6 Section 6. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is
7 amended by amending Subsection 58a to read as follows:

8 a. Sixty-Eighth Street to Harding Street, twenty-five (25) miles
9 per hour,

10
11 Section 7. Section 10.12.010 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is
12 amended by amending Subsection 70a to read as follows:

13 a. Lakewood Boulevard to seven hundred fifty feet (750') west of
14 Lakewood Boulevard, twenty-five (25) miles per hour;

15
16 Section 8. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this ordinance by
17 the City Council and cause it to be posted in three (3) conspicuous places in the City of
18 Long Beach, and it shall take effect on the thirty-first (31st) day after it is approved by the
19 Mayor.

20 ///
21 ///
22 ///
23 ///
24 ///
25 ///
26 ///
27 ///
28 ///

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

I hereby certify that the foregoing ordinance was adopted by the City Council of the City of Long Beach at its meeting of _____, 20__, by the following vote:

Ayes: Councilmembers: _____

Noes: Councilmembers: _____

Absent: Councilmembers: _____

City Clerk

Approved: _____
(Date)

Mayor

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney
333 West Ocean Boulevard, 11th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802-4664